Приложение 1

Тексты на английском и немецком языках для Задачи «Мой город»
1. Tomsk Oblast Court 
No. 8 Makushin Lane

The former County Court now the Tomsk Oblast Court is located in this building constructed in Solyanaya Square in 1904 from K. Lygin’s design and crowned with a statue of Greek Goddess Nemesis, who, according to Greek mythology, was granted the right to punish for the breaches of public and moral behavior. 

2. Commodity Exchange

No. 2 Lenin Square

It was designed to store goods for wholesale trade. First was built in 1806 and re-built from brick in 1854 in Russian Classicism, a style fashionable in the period. Tomsk Gubernia architect, A. Arefiev, supervised the reconstruction works and the contractor was A. Kolbin, merchant of the 3-rd guild.  In 1987, the building was reconstructed and given to the Regional Library named for A. Pushkin, which became a centre of information and intellectual exchange. Since 2001, the affiliated brunch of the Russian Academy of Justice has been residing in the building.
3. The «1 000 trifles» Stores
No. 111 Lenin Avenue

On the facade decorating the Embankment of the Ushaika river, there’s the name «1 000 trifles», while nearly a hundred years ago it was a famous merchant Vtorov’s Department Store, built in 1904. A solid strongly set construction elegantly wears the fragile intricacies of Art Nouveau elements.
4. The «Lower Food store»
No. 105 Lenin Avenue

A magnificent building with a small dome built by architect K. Lygin to house a «Fashions Store» of a Moscow merchant N. Saslavskii. Later, it was bought by a Tomsk merchant G. Golovanov offering footwear, hats and caps, «jackets and armiaks (peasant’s coats of heavy cloth) of local production». In the years to come, the place become a food shop, called by the townspeople «the Lower» to differentiate it from the one on top of Yurtochnaya Mount.
5. Registrar’s Office
No. 83 Lenin Avenue

Architect K. Lygin built this house, looking as a white swan, a European aristocrat, for Gustav Fleyer in 1900. It is another proof that the style of Venetian «cessation» was known not only to the westerns but also to Siberia. And the dates are evidence of the fact.
6. Local Lore Museum

No. 75 Lenin Avenue

Established in 1922, it is located in the former estate of the gold mine owner I. Astashev. The group of the buildings occupied by the museum dates its history from 1842 and is historically appealing for the fact that has been preserved in the center of the town without essential losses and reconstructions.  G. Batenkov and M. Bakunin were guests to this house. In 1868, the Grand Duke Vladimir Alexandrovich stayed there. In 1879 the heirs of Astashev soled the house to Tomsk Clerical Administration.

7. House with «Fire-birds»
No. 67/a Krasnoarmeyskaya Street

It is the house of a retired sergeant major (later merchant of 2-nd guild) L. Zhelyabo. Its construction (1896 – 1914) was supervised by architect P. Fedorovskii and actually performed by unknown carpenters and carving and fretwork masters. It started from an ordinary log-house, than more and more additional structures, adornments and details were made to turn the house into a real fairy-tail palace.
1. Gebietsgericht (Kreisgericht)
Makuschin-Gasse 8

Das Gebäude des Kreisgerichtes wurde  auf dem Soljanaja Platz 1904 nach dem Projekt von K.K. Lygin mit der Statue der Göttin Nemeside drauf gebaut. Die Göttin hatte nach der griechischen Mythologie das Recht für dieVerletzung der gesellschaftlichen und moralischen Normen zu bestrafen.
2. Die Börse
Lenin-Platz 2.

War für die Großhandelwaren bestimmt. In der ersten Variante  war sie 1806 gebaut, 1854 wurde sie in Stein im Stil des russischen Klassizismus umgebaut. Tomsker Gouvernementsarchitekt A. Arefjew leitete den Umbau, dessen Auftragnehmer der Kaufman dritter Gilde A. Kolbin war. 1987 wurde das Gebäude restauriert und der Puschkin-Bibliothek übergeben, die auf der Börse ein attraktives Zentrum der Information und der intellektuellen Kommunikation für die Tomsker eröffnete. Seit 2001 gehört das Gebäude der Börse der Filiale der Russischen Akademie der Yustiz.
3. Das Geschäft «Alles fürs Haus»
Lenin-Prospekt 111.
An der Vorderseite, die den Kai des Flußes Uschajka schmückt, steht der Name des Geschäftes «Alles fürs Haus». Aber Anno  dazumal war das die Wtorowsky Passage, gebaut 1904. Ein kaufmännisch zuverlässiges und festes Gebäude ist durch die eleganten dekorativen Elemente des Stils modern geprägt.
4. «Nishny-Lebensmittelgeschäft»
Lenin-Prospekt 105.

Ein wunderbares Gebäude mit der leichten Kuppel, das von dem Architekten K. Lygin als «ein modernes Geschäft»  des Moskauer Kaufmannes N. Saslawsky gebaut wurde. Später ließ sich dort der berühmte Tomsker Kaufmann G. Golowanow nieder, der seinen Kunden Schuhe, Hüte, Mützen, Anzüge aus Biberplüsch und Bauernröke eigener Herstellung anbot. Später wurde hier das Lebensmittelgeschäft untergebracht, das den Namen «Nishny» bekam, um mit dem «Werchny», das auf dem Yurtotschny Berg lag, nicht zu verwechseln.
5. Palast der Eheschließungen
Lenin-Prospekt 83.

Als weißer Schwan, als europäischer Aristokrat sieht das Haus von Gustav Fleer aus, das von Lygin 1900 gebaut wurde. Das beweist, daß die Stilkunst der Wiener «Sezession» in jenen Jahren nicht nur im Western, sondern auch bei uns in Sibirien beherrscht wurde. Und das geschah, nach den Daten zu schließen, fast gleichzeitig.
6. Tomsker Heimatkundemuseum
Lenin-Prospekt 75.

Wurde 1922 eröffnet und befindet sich auf dem ehemaligen Gutsgelände des Goldgrubenbesitzers I. Astaschew. Ein Ensemble von Gebaüden, die dem Musweum gehören, beginnt aeine Geschichte seit 1842 und ist dadurch interessant, daß es mitten in der Stadt ohne bedeutende Verlüste und Umbau erhaltengeblieben ist. Hier waren G. Batenkow, M. Bakunin, 1868 lebte der Große Fürst Wladimir Alexandrowisch während seines Aufenthaltens in Tomsk. 1879 verkaufen Astaschews Nachfolgen das Haus an eine geistige Behörde.
7. «Das Haus mit Feuervögeln»
Krasnoarmejskaja Straße 67/a.
Das Haus des pensionierten Feldwebels (später des Kaufmannes der 2. Gilde) Leontij Sheljakow wurde seit 1896 bis 1914 unter der Aufsicht des  Architekten P. Fjodorowsky und mit Teilnahme der anonymen Holzschnitzer gebaut. Man fing mit dem einfachen Holzhaus an, dann fügte man allmählich Nebengebäude und Verzierungen hinzu, die das Haus zu einem Märchenschloß umgestalteten.
